Sikes, Audrey

From: Leigh Ann Cannon <lac@rkkattorneys.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 4:36 PM

To: ebooth@marksgray.com

Cc: Alysha Jenkins; Todd Kennon; Sikes, Audrey; Bruner, Joyce; Dyal, Paul; Johnson,
Demetrius; danielle@foldswalker.com

Subject: RE: HAECO

Attachments: Letter to Booth 01.16.23.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Booth,

Please see the attached correspondence from Mr. Kennon.
Thank you,

Leigh Ann Cannon, FRP
Paralegal to Rachel Butler Ponte
and Thomas J. Kennon, III

Robinson, Kennon & Kendron, P.A.
582 W. Duval Street

Lake City, Florida 32056
Telephone: (386) 755-1334
Facsimile: (386) 755-1336

Email: lac@rkkattorneys.com
Website: www.rkkattorneys.com

If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mail, please call me. DO NOT
ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This Email together with any attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this Email in error, or are
not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email or any attachments
is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender at lac@rkkattorneys.com and delete this Email and any attachments from
your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this Email or any attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the
contents to any person.




